IE CITY OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION

FINDIAY Tuesday, June 28, 2022 ¢ 2:00 p.m.
Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room

Agenda
NEW BUSINESS

1. Request of Mayor Christina Muryn to change the speed limit on Center Street from N. Main Street to N.
Blanchard Street to 25 miles per hour.

2. Request of Mayor Christina Muryn to change the speed limit on S. Main Street from Lima Street south to
the City corporation limits to 25 miles per hour.



Kathy Launder

From: Christina Muryn

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 11:07 AM
To: Kathy Launder

Cc: Robert Martin; Jeremy Kalb
Subject: Traffic Commission Requests
Kathy,

Please add the following two items onto the traffic commission agenda.

1) Decrease speed limit on Tiffin Avenue and Center Street between North Blanchard and North Main Street from 35 to 25.
2) Decrease speed limit on South Main Street from W. Lima Street to Southern Corporation limit.
a. Option 2 would be South to 6% Street.

Thank You,

Mayor Christina Muryn

City of Findlay, Ohio

America’s Top Micropolitan 8 Years In A Row
318 Dorney Plaza, Room 310

Findlay, OH 45840

Phone: 419-424-7137

Fax: 419-424-7245

www.findlayohio.com

[E=FINDLAY

Enduring stewardship dedicated to service and safety for citizens,
promoting Findlay as the premier place for growth and opportunity.




Kathy Launder

From: Jeremy Kalb

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 11:28 AM
To: Christina Muryn; Kathy Launder
Cc: Robert Martin

Subject: RE: Traffic Commission Requests
Kathy,

Since | will be out of the office for the next Traffic Commission | wanted to give a little extra information on my end for the two
items below.

1) Decrease speed limit on Tiffin Avenue and Center Street between North Blanchard and North Main Street from 35 to 25.
a. From my understanding in previous conversations, the City has the ability to change the speed limit for a section
of roadway within City Limits. ODOT has a set of standards for speeds on roadways, but once the State Route
runs into a City Corp Limit the City has the ability to adjust the speeds as needed to ensure the safety of its
users. With that being said and it does pertain to this instance, but we cannot raise the speed above ODOT’s
standards but we can lower as we deem necessary.
2) Decrease speed limit on South Main Street from W. Lima Street to Southern Corporation limit.
a. Option 2 would be South to 6™ Street.
b. Thisis a City Street and route so we can lower the speed limit as necessary for the safety and well-being of its
users and citizens.

Thank you,

Jeremy Kalb, PE
City Engineer

City of Findlay, OH
318 Dorney Plaza
Phone: 419.424.7121
www.findlayohio.com

[S=FINDLAY

Enduring stewardship dedicated to service and safety for citizens,
promoting Findlay as the premier place for growth and opportunity.

*Nothing in these comments is to be construed as authorizing extra work for which additional compensation may be claimed
without prior approval.

From: Christina Muryn <cmuryn@findlayohio.com>

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Kathy Launder <klaunder@findlayohio.com>

Cc: Robert Martin <rmartin@findlayohio.com>; Jeremy Kalb <jkalb@findlayohio.com>
Subject: Traffic Commission Requests

Kathy,



